Ken Fitzgerald

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 6 January 2021 13:19

To: Ken Fitzgerald

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021003
A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 06/01/2021 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 06/01/2021 under EIA Portal ID number 2021003 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5{84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2021003
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala
Applicant Name: Shronowen Windfarm Ltd

Location: The proposed wind farm development is located in the townlands of Tullamore, Coolkeragh, Ballyline
West and Dromalivaun, Co. Kerry. Approximately 4 kilometres south of Ballylongford and 6km north of Listowel.

Description: The proposed wind farm is comprised of 12 wind turbines with a maximum tip height of 150m,
permanent met mast, new and upgraded roads, substation, underground grid connection and associated
infrastructure

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 06/01/2021
Regards

Nicole Coughlan

EIA Portal team
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